No.16-5/2020-TS VII (Part 1)
Government of India
Ministry of Education
Department of Higher Education
(TS-VII Section)

Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi
Dated: 07™ October, 2024

To

Shri Vijay Shankar Pandey,
Director, BOAT (SR)
Chennai — 600 113

Subject: Hosting with M/s Sify to NATS 1.0 portal — reg.

Sir,

The undersigned is directed to refer to your letter no BAT/SRD/1.0  dated 16.08.2024
seeking guidance on continuing Hosting with M/s Sify to NATS 1.0 beyond 30" September,
2024,

2. It is stated that extension for Hosting with M/s Sify to NATS 1.0 beyond 30" September
has not been considered/approved by the competent authority and there cannot be two portals
operating from a single scheme.
3. This issues with the approval of the IS (TEL).

Yours faithfully,

(Md Salmm)

Section Officer
Tele — 23382604



